

2018-01-02 BN-OPG Payment Amounts decision v2.1 (clean).docx

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Boniferro, Paul (MAG)" <paul.boniferro@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 Jan 2018 18:49:37 -0500
Attachments: 2018-01-02 BN-OPG Payment Amounts decision v2.1 (clean).docx (99.79 kB);
ATT00001.txt (163 bytes)

Hi.

Welcome to 2018!

Thought I'd share this with you - OPG rate case from OEB last week, results help to support the narrative we discussed when last we spoke.

Let me know if you want to connect further on this, I chatted with OPG CEO this afternoon.

Atel/